Chris A. Chamberlain

From: Chris A. Chamberlain

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 7:27 PM
Subject: Invitation For Bid #B960013
Attachments: Invitation For Bid #B960013.pdf

Texas A&M Agrilife is currently soliciting bids for the purchase of 32-0-0 fertilizer and 18-46-0 fertilizer. Invitation For
Bid #B960013 is attached. To submit a bid, please complete the Invitation For Bid form and return it as instructed.

Important Dates:
- Bid submission deadline/bid opening date - Friday, January 25, 2019, at 3:00 pm CST
- Requested delivery date — Monday, January 28, 2019

Any questions regarding this bid should be directed to me at this email address.

Regards,
Chris Chamberlain, C.T.P.M.

Texas A&M Agrilife Administrative Services
Assistant Director of Purchasing
979/845-4786

979/458-1217 (fax)
cchamberlain@tamu.edu

Administrative Services (AGSV) Building
Mailing Address: 2147 TAMU | College Station, TX 77843-2147
Physical Address (not to be used for US mail): 578 John Kimbrough Blvd., Room 412 | College Station, TX 77843





